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Santa 9:, HNew Mexico
December 31, 1948

Mr. Roy Yarbrough
0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Roy:

With reference to the final plugging of American Manufacturing
Co, of'Texas, W, S, Ranch #1, section 1, T.26 N, R.20 E, Colfax County.
Since this is covered by their blanket bond with Home Indemnity Company,
we believe we should have an affidavit from American Manufacturing Co.
stating that this is the only well now covered by this bond.

As soon as this has been accomplished and if there are no other
wells producing or unplugged, we shall be glad to cancel their bond.

Very truly yours,
bow Secretary and Director

cc: American Mfg. Co.
Fort VWorth

R SwpAI i e e e

o weepe v



